

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** [PAC Enquiries Mailbox](#)  
**Subject:** Moorebank Intermodal  
**Date:** Tuesday, 5 December 2017 5:02:53 PM

---

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would implore you to take into consideration the proposal by the Residents action group to delay the meeting re Moorebank Intermodal until the new year, preferably late January or early February. This would allow us to study all the details which is impossible this time of year. There are many of us who would like to attend and have previously attended (including court days) but cannot at this time with such short notice. I believe this is a tactic employed to disadvantage us residents. Please consider this to even the field.

Sincerely, Val Newman